

JEA Tariff filing to the Florida PSC

E-Filing Submittal Date: August 22, 2018

Tariff Effective: October 1, 2018

Public Hearing: August 21, 2018

Contents Cover Page

Cover Letter

Tariffs Sections (Redline)

Tariffs Sections (Conformed)

August 22, 2018

Ms. Patricia Daniel
Bureau Chief, Economic Impact & Rate Design
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Daniel:

Enclosed please find JEA's tariff filing modification for JEA's Economic Development Program (EDP) Rider. On July 20, 2018, JEA submitted proposed tariff modification changes affecting application dates of the EDP Rider. At the August 21, 2018 JEA Board meeting, the Board voted to extend the date longer than staff initially proposed. Therefore, we are sending the approved tariff filing modification for JEA's EDP Rider.

Tariff revision include:

1. JEA Economic Development Program Rider

Following this cover letter are the revised and conformed copies of the tariff sheets.

If you have questions or need additional information please call me at (904) 665-6151.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Juli Crawford". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Juli Crawford,
Director, Financial Planning, Budgets, and Rates

JEA

REVISED TARIFF SHEETS

Sheet 1.0	Sheet 2.0	Sheet 4.1	Sheet 17.0	
-----------	-----------	-----------	------------	--

JEA

Thirty-~~Sixth~~ Revised Sheet No. 1|0
Canceling Thirty-~~Fifth~~ Revised Sheet No. 1|0

Deleted: Fifth
Deleted: Fourth

ELECTRIC TARIFF DOCUMENTATION
VOLUME 1

JEA
21 W. Church St.
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139
(904) 665-6000

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

JEA furnishes retail electric service to the major portion of Duval County, including the City of Atlantic Beach and the Town of Baldwin. In addition, JEA provides retail electric service to the Town of Orange Park, to parts of St. Johns and Clay Counties and wholesale electric service to the City of Fernandina Beach.

Submitted to the Public Service Commission

Approved by the JEA Board
August 21, 2018

Deleted: October 17, 2017
Deleted: 1

RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective ~~October 1, 2018~~

Deleted: November 1, 2017

JEA

Twelfth Revised Sheet No. 2.0
Canceling Eleventh Revised Sheet No. 2.0

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Sheet Number</u>
Miscellaneous.....	3.0
Index of Electric Service Rate Schedules.....	4.0
Electric Service Rate Schedules, Riders, and Disclaimer.....	5.0 – 21.0
Standard Forms/Blank Fill Forms.....	22.0 – 29.0
Renewable Energy Standard Offer Contract (Qualifying Facility).....	32.0
Renewable Generation Interconnection Agreement.....	33.0
Renewable Generation Interconnection Agreement (Tier 3).....	34.0
JEA SolarMax Rate Agreement.....	35.0

| RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective October 1, 2018

Deleted: November 1, 2017

JEA

Twenty-First Revised Sheet No. 4.1
Canceling Twentieth Revised Sheet No. 4.1

(Continued from Sheet No. 4.0)

Rate Schedule Designations		Sheet Number
SL	Street Lighting	13.0
JSSR	JEA SolarSmart Rider	15.00
JSMR	JEA SolarMax Rider	15.10
MA	Multiple Account Load Factor Improvement Rider	16.00
GSLDR-5	General Service Large Demand Rider (Closed to new customers)	16.10
GSXLD	General Service Extra Large Demand Rider	16.20
LDI	Load Density Improvement Rider (Closed to new customers)	16.30
IS	Interruptible Service Rider	16.40
CS	Curtable Service Rider	16.50
EDP	Economic Development Rider	17.00
ES	Economic Stimulus Rider	18.00
OS	Unmetered Miscellaneous Service for Traffic Signals and Other Uses	22.0
	Disclaimer	23.0

RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective October 1, 2018

Deleted: November 1, 2017

JEA

Canceling ~~Seventeenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 17.0
~~Eighteenth~~ Revised Sheet No. 17.0

Deleted: Seventeenth

Deleted: Sixteenth

RIDER EDP
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM RIDER

(Experimental)

Available

To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2021.

Deleted:

Deleted: 18

Applicable

To new or existing Customers who have executed an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement with JEA on or after October 1, 2013 and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSdT, GSLD, GSldT, or GSldHlF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 300 kW at a single site of delivery and the Customer must employ an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees in JEA's service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after October 1, 2013. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Economic Development Program Rider.

Character of Service

JEA's standard voltage levels.

Rate Per Month

Customers executing an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement on or after October 1, 2013 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand, energy, and environmental charges. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in "Definition of Baseline."

Year	Discount	Discount in Load Density Improvement Areas
Year 1*	30%	35%
Year 2	25%	30%
Year 3	20%	25%
Year 4	15%	20%
Year 5	10%	15%
Year 6	5%	10%
Year 7	0%	0%

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below

(Continued to Sheet No. 17.1)

RYAN WANNEMACHER, DIRECTOR
FINANCIAL PLANNING, BUDGETS, AND RATES

Effective ~~October 1, 2018~~

Deleted: October 1, 2015

ELECTRIC TARIFF DOCUMENTATION

VOLUME 1

JEA
21 W. Church St.
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139
(904) 665-6000

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

JEA furnishes retail electric service to the major portion of Duval County, including the City of Atlantic Beach and the Town of Baldwin. In addition, JEA provides retail electric service to the Town of Orange Park, to parts of St. Johns and Clay Counties and wholesale electric service to the City of Fernandina Beach.

Submitted to the Public Service Commission

**Approved by the JEA Board
August 21, 2018**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Sheet Number</u>
Miscellaneous.....	3.0
Index of Electric Service Rate Schedules.....	4.0
Electric Service Rate Schedules, Riders, and Disclaimer.....	5.0 – 21.0
Standard Forms/Blank Fill Forms.....	22.0 – 29.0
Renewable Energy Standard Offer Contract (Qualifying Facility).....	32.0
Renewable Generation Interconnection Agreement.....	33.0
Renewable Generation Interconnection Agreement (Tier 3).....	34.0
JEA SolarMax Rate Agreement.....	35.0

(Continued from Sheet No. 4.0)

Rate Schedule Designations		Sheet Number
SL	Street Lighting	13.0
JSSR	JEA SolarSmart Rider	15.00
JSMR	JEA SolarMax Rider	15.10
MA	Multiple Account Load Factor Improvement Rider	16.00
GSLDR-5	General Service Large Demand Rider (Closed to new customers)	16.10
GSXLD	General Service Extra Large Demand Rider	16.20
LDI	Load Density Improvement Rider (Closed to new customers)	16.30
IS	Interruptible Service Rider	16.40
CS	Curtable Service Rider	16.50
EDP	Economic Development Rider	17.00
ES	Economic Stimulus Rider	18.00
OS	Unmetered Miscellaneous Service for Traffic Signals and Other Uses	22.0
	Disclaimer	23.0

RIDER EDP
 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM RIDER

(Experimental)

Available To new and existing customers receiving service in all territory served by JEA. Application for service under this Rider will not be accepted after September 30, 2021.

Applicable To new or existing Customers who have executed an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement with JEA on or after October 1, 2013 and whose new or modified account qualifies for electric service under Rate Schedule GSD, GSDT, GSLD, GSLDT, or GSLDHLF. New or incremental existing metered demand under this rider must be a minimum of 300 kW at a single site of delivery and the Customer must employ an additional work force of at least 15 full-time employees in JEA’s service territory. This rider applies to new or incremental metered demand and additional employees on or after October 1, 2013. JEA reserves the right to accept or not accept any application for the Economic Development Program Rider.

Character of Service JEA’s standard voltage levels.

Rate Per Month Customers executing an Economic Development Program Electric Service Agreement on or after October 1, 2013 shall receive a discount for new or incremental metered demand based on the percentages listed below. The discounts below will be applied to the electric charges including demand, energy, and environmental charges. The adjustment will not apply to other charges, including basic monthly charges, fuel charge, excess KVAR charge, penalties, service charges, Gross Receipts Tax or other applicable taxes including franchise fees. For existing Customers, the adjustment will only be applied to the charges above the base metered demand and energy as defined in “Definition of Baseline.”

Year	Discount	Discount in Load Density Improvement Areas
Year 1*	30%	35%
Year 2	25%	30%
Year 3	20%	25%
Year 4	15%	20%
Year 5	10%	15%
Year 6	5%	10%
Year 7	0%	0%

*Year 1 can be extended as outlined in General Provisions (g) below

(Continued to Sheet No. 17.1)